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''AROLD E. RAINVILLE, AGsinistrative Assistant 
to Srirl/H’ EVERETT DIRKSEN, 219 South Dearborn, Chicago, 
Illinois, advised as lollows:

RALPH KUNSTADTER, Pediatrician, hone 900 North 
Michigan, office 664 North Michigan, office telephone 
DE 7-4545, Chicago, Illinois, sonetime in the past had 
advised that he at one time employed a man as a chauffeur 
who subsequently worked for KING as a chauffeur. This 
man had been required to carry large sums of money in 
a bag lor KING and this man was scared that someone would 
rob him of this money. This man had been advised by 
Doctor KUNSTAD TER to contact RAINVILLE but this man 
failed to so contact RAINVILLE,,

Doctor RALPH KUNSTADTER, 664 North Michigan, 
Chicago, Illinois, advised that for several years his 
family hau employed an elderly colored male, KELLI 
WILLIAMS, as a chauffeur. Approximately 18 months ago 
Lilis man had been released from his service by KUNSTADTER 
because of his physical condition which Doctor KUNSTADTER 
recalled as being syphillis of the brain. Doctor KUNSTADTER 
stateu this person was probably deceased by now as he 
was over 65 and on Social Security.

Doctor KUNSTADTER stated he later heard this 
man went to work for KING but he had no recollection of 
hearing anything to the effect that this man was required 
Lo carry over $200,000 in cash in a black bag at all times 
for KING.

KUNSTADTER stated that approximately one year 
or so ago this man had contacted his family and allegedly 
had some knowledge of threats which had been made against 
Senator DIRKSEN. Doctor KUNSTADTER accordingly attempted 
to have WILLIAMS contact Senator DIRKSEN’s office concerning 
.Jus mat ter.

. It is to be noted that in September, 1966, 
the Chicago Office conducted extensive investigation con­
cerning a similar story concerning a person who allegedly 
worsen for Doctor KING as a chauffeur and who formerly 
worker for Doctor RALPH KUNSTADTER, This investigation 
developer the identity of this individual as KELLY WILLIAMS, 
ill retails of which were furnished to the Bureau. No further 

investigation was conducted at that time due to the readily 
apparent mental problems of WILLIAMS, coupled with the serious 
doubts which were cast on his veracity.
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Re: WILLIAM FERBER or
WILLIAM FARBERS (Look Alike)

On April 38, 1968, at 3:15 PM, CLARENCE PETERSON, 
Assistant Vice President, Amalgamated Bank, 111 South 
Dearborn Street, Chicago, telephonically advised that an 
unknown white male, strongly resembling the likeness of 
ERIC GALT, appearing in the April 18 issue of the "Chicago 
Tribune” appeared at this bank shortly before 12:30 PM 
and requested to purchase a $10,000 certificate of deposit 
(savings) for cash. Mr. PETERSON inquired as to whether the 
unknown male had an account with Amalgamated and was 
informed that he did not. Mr. PETERSON then proceeded 
to make inquiry concerning this unknown male’s background 
whereupon he became reluctant to furnish background 
information and inquired why it was necessary for him to 
identify himself. Mr. PETERSON informed the unknown male 
that it was the bank’s policy to have some identifying 
information and background concerning its new customers 
whereupon the unknown male produced a driver’s license issued 
by the State of Wisconsin containing the name WILLIAM 
FERBER or WILLIAM FARBERS. The unknown male explained that 
he presently resided in another state and that this license 
was the license issued to him when he resided in Wisconsin.

Mr. PETERSON advised he turned the driver's 
license over on its reverse side to observe the signature 
which he found was obscured from view by a card containing 
the words, "National Association of Ballroom Dancers." 
Mr. PETERSON advised that before he could examine the driver’s 
license any further, the unknown male grabbed it out of his 
hands stating he could not see why he had to furnish any 
information about himself. Mr. PETERSON then stated that 
before he could obtain a certificate of deposit, he would 
be required to fill out the necessary savings account forms 
and furnish specimens of his signature which he, PETERSON 
furnished to the unknown male. The unknown male informed 
PETERSON that he would fill out the signature cards at the 
counter and left PETERSON’S desk and proceded to a counter 
in the lobby of the bank. PETERSON stated that he left his 
desk temporarily for only a few seconds to report this 
incident to his superiors and turned around to see if the
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unknown male had finished executing the cards and returned 
to his desk whereupon he found that the unknown male had 
disappeared from the bank. Mr. PETERSON said that he 
immediately examined all the waste recepticles in the 
vicinity of the lobby counter where the unknown male was 
last observed and failed to find the blank savings account 
signature cards indicating that these blank cards were 
apparently not left in the bank by the unknown male.

PETERSON said during his lunch hour from 12:30 PM 
to about 1:30 PM. he was reading the "Chicago Tribune" and 
observed the photograph of subject GALT appearing therein 
and immediately felt that it was a strong likeness of the 
individual who had just attempted to obtain a certificate 
of deposit at Amalgamated.

PETERSON described this unknown male as follows:

Name

Sex 
Race 
Age 
Height 
Weight 
Complexion 
Characteristics 
Eyes
Hair
Wearing apparel

WILLIAM FERBER or 
WILLIAM FARBERS 
Male 
White 
About 35-40 
5’8" or 5’9 
160-170 
Ruddy 
Square jaw, clean shaven 
Dark 
Brown 
White shirt, three quarter 
length tan light weight coat.

Review of Chicago classified and telephone directories 
failed to locate any listing identifiable with National 
Association of Ballroom Dancers, however, a copy of the March 
1968, issue of "Ballroom Dance Magazine", published monthly 
by Dance Magazines, Inc., 268 West 47th Street, New York, New York, 
discloses numerous advertisements for ballroom dancing throughout 
the United States, only one of which is possibly identical with 
National Association of Ballroom Dancers which is "Ballroom 
Dancers Association, Inc., " 756 7th Avenue, New York, New York.
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On April 23, 1968, the Milwaukee Division advised 
that the Motor Vehicle Division, Madison, Wisconsin, has three 
listings under the name of FERBER. WILLIAM A. FERBER and WILLIAM 
G. FERBER were eliminated on the basis of their dates of birth, 
which were, respectively,

WILLIAM H. FERBER, date of birth
was eliminated on the basis that Chief of Police HAROLD PHELAN
Hales Corners, Wisconsin, advised that FERBER was arrested 
February 27, 1965, for operating with an expired drivers license. 
FERBER has been self-employed in the above town since 1948.

On April 25, 1968, the New York Division advised 
that the National Association of Ballroom Dancers is unknown 
to the officials of Dance Magazine, Inc., and Ballroom Dancers 
Association. Also there is no organization known to these 
officials that issues orange membership cards. A review of 
the subscription list did not indicate any subscriber by 
the name of FERBER or subject.
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RE; LOOK-ALIKE DRIVING BLUE CHEVELLE 
BEARING ALABAMA LICENSE 42-7866

On April 18, 1968, Sergeant SAUTZUS, 9th District. 
Chicago Police Department, telephonically advised the 
Chicago Office of the FBI that Mr. SOL LEVIN, 7337 South 
Shore Drive, Chicago, reported seeing an individual resembling 
the assassin of Doctor MARTIN LUTHER KING driving a late 
model Chevellc bearing Alabama license 42-7866 in the vicinity 
of 31st Street and South Halsted Street, Chicago, Illinois. 
Upon interview by SA JOSEPH S. REICHART, Mr. LEVIN stated 
that a photograph of JAMES EARL RAY somewhat resembled the 
individual he had seen in the Chevelle; however, Mr. LEVIN 
was not able to describe that individual in any detail.
He did say, however, that the individual was accompanied 
by a blonde woman.

On April 24, 1968, the Birmingham Division advised 
that 1968 Alabama license 42-7866 was issued to EDGAR F. 
BORDEN, Moulton, Alabama. Mrs. WALCIE JOHNSON, BORDEN’s 
mother, advised that her son was last known to be residing 
at 2344 Sacramento, Chicago, but is in the process of moving 
to an unknown address at San Angelo, Texas.

On same date, the Dallas Division advised that 
EDGAR FLOYD BORDEN, San Angelo, Texas, was interviewed on 
same date and he advised that although instant vehicle is 
still registered in his name, he sold the vehicle to RUSSELL 
RALPH, 2344 South Sacramento, Chicago, Illinois. Interview 
with BORDEN determined him not to be identical with JAMES 
EARL RAY.

On April 25, 1968, an individual identifying 
himself as RUSSELL MILLER, 1811 South Ashland, Chicago, 
Illinois, telephonically contacted the Chicago Office of 
the FBI and said that he had heard from his friend, EDGAR 
FLOYD BORDEN, that the FBI was looking for the car that 
he was driving. He advised that he could be contacted at
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the above address on the following date.

On April 26, 1968, investigation to locate RUSSELL
MILLER at the above address proved negative; however, 
individuals residing at tiiat address stated that the photo 
graph of JAMES EARL RAY did not resemble anyone residing 
at that address.

On April 29, 1968, RUSSELL RALPH, also known as
RUSSELL MILLER, was interviewed at his residence, 2344 South 
Sacramento, first floor, Chicago, Illinois. He advised 
that he no longer had the car in question but that he was 
driving it on April 18, 1968, in the vicinity of 31st Street 
and South Halsted Street in the company of a blonde woman. 
Further inquiry revealed that RALPH, born at
Ypsilanti, Michigan, is 6’1” tall, and weighs 210 pounds.
A comparison of the scars and marks and fingerprints of JAMES 
EARL RAY with those of RUSSELL RALPH determined that RALPH 
was not identical to RAY.
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Re: JOSEPH CLAYTON MONTAGNE

On April 19, 1968, the Springfield Division advised 
that information had been received from the Jackson Division 
that the Pascagoula, Mississippi, Police Department stopped 
an individual driving a white Corvair bearing 1968 Illinois 
license DG 3109. He identified himself as above. He was 
accompanied by another white male whose identity was not 
determined and MONTAGNE indicated he was a musician and the 
other person indicated he was a seaman, with both heading 
for New Orleans.

The officer who stopped the above individuals said 
that MONTAGNE resembled the photograph of the subject.

Indianapolis Division developed from auto registstration 
records that the above license plate registers to RAYMOND 
HILLBURN, 6039 North Ridge, Chicago, for a 1956 Dodge. No 
other registration or drivers license information regarding 
MONTAGNE.

On April 20, 1968, MARIA HILLBURN, former wife of 
RAYMOND HILLBURN, 4700 Magnolia Street, Chicago, advised 
SA JAMES W. SWINFORD that HILLBURN purchased a white Corvair 
convertible, model unknown, approximately two weeks ago and 
departed the Chicago area for Alabama on April 5, 1968. She 
further advised that she had been contacted telephonically 
by her husband on April 19, 1968, at which time he advised 
her that he is now residing with LUCILLE HASSEY, 130 Patton 
Street, Montgomery, Alabama, telephone 265-4836. Mrs. HILLBURN 
advised that her husband in no way resembles the photograph of 
the subject, nor is she acquainted with any associate of his 
who could be identical with the subject. She said that the name 
of JOSEPH CLAYTON MONTAGNE is completely unknown to her.
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RE; DALE BAXTER 
ET AL 
GARY, INDIANA

On April 19, 1968, an anonymous male telephonically 
contacted SA ROBERT J. DOLAN and advised that he wished to 
furnish information concerning captioned matter, He declined 
to identify himself but stated the following individuals, 
all current residents of Gary, Indiana, are reportedly in 
possession of information concerning this matter:

DALE BAXTER
Resides 40th and Tyler

SHIR LEE MACKOWIAK
Resides 40th and Tennessee

JACK WEISSBUCH
Resides 4160 Broadway

Caller stated above had been bragging they have 
information concerning the killing of Dro MARTIN LUTHER KING 
and know the whereabouts of the suspect presently being sought 
by the FBI, They also said the FBI does not in fact have the 
actual weapon utilized by the killer but the whereabouts 
of such weapon is known to the above trio. Caller declined 
to furnish additional information and terminated the call.

On April 23, 1968, the Indianapolis Division ad­
vised that all of the foregoing individuals had been contacted 
and denied having any knowledge concerning captioned case nor 
any knowledge concerning the weapon used in this murder.
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REg TENNESSEE LICENSE BK 1897

On April 19, 1968, Mr, JOHN POWELL, 8655 South 
Elizabeth, Chicago, Illinois, employment Adolph Levin 
Company, Incorporated, 5 North Wabash, Chicago, Illinois, 
was interviewed at the FBI Office, Chicago, Illinois, at 
which time he had furnished the following information:

At approximately 8:40 a,m. on April 18, 1968, 
Mr, POWELL was proceeding to the Chicago Loop area via the 
northbound lane of the Stevenson Expressway, Mr, POWELL 
stated that he exited on the Stevenson Expressway and 
immediately stopped for a red light at which time he 
noticed a 1962 or 1963 yellow Pontiac Catalina convertible 
bearing 1963 Shelby County, Tennessee, license BK 1897, 
He stated that this vehicle was occupied by a white male, 
believed to be identical with subject JAMES EARL RAY, and 
a white female, Mr, POWELL stated that the white female 
was driving the vehicle and when stopped at the red light, 
the white female got out from the passenger’s side of the 
car and went around the front of the car to assume the 
driver’s seat, POWELL advised that at this time, he was 
approximately ten feet away from this individual and he 
described him as follows: white male, height 6*3” (Mr, 
POWELL stated that subject could have been much taller than 
this as he was sitting in a car which is low to the ground 
and subject was on a pavement inclined, early 40*s, dark 
complexion, 190 pounds, brown hair, medium build, no 
outstanding characteristics or scars, wearing brown long­
sleeved sweater with gray "V” down the front. Mr, POWELL 
was furnished two photographs of subject, one taken in 
1952 by the Chicago Police Department and one taken in 
1962, Mr, POWELL advised that he wr-s positive that the 
individual in the photograph taken in 1962 was the person 
whom he saw in the 1962 or 1963 Catalina convertible.
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RE: LOOK-ALIKE IN CAR BEARING 
_____ 1967 TENNESSEE LICENSE BW 2 73 9

On April 20, 1968, BERNICE THOMAS, 6140 South 
Dorchester, telephonically advised SA DANIEL M. CRAWFORD 
that she had observed a man resembling the subject sitting 
in the back seat of a car bearing 1967 Tennessee license 
plates BW 2739. She advised that the car was going north on 
Milwaukee Avenue at Division Street and that she had a good 
look at this individual. A man and a woman were sitting in 
the front seat. She said she had observed this car on the 
afternoon of April 19, 1968, and did not call until this 
date because she thought that her friend had called yesterday; 
however, she found out on this date that no one had called.
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Re: E. M. RAY
_____Pascagoula, Mississippi

Mrs. LENORE STEWART, 3538 West Hirsch, Chicago, 
telephonically advised at 4:20 PM, April 20, 1968, that 
her son GERALD HULTGREN is living in Pascagoula, Mississippi, 
Box 195, with an individual named E. M. RAY. RAY is unknown 
to STEWART as to description or background.

GERALD HULTGREN is described as a white male, 
born 6'3", 170 pounds in 1960, Social
Security Number He has a background of
juvenile trouble and Interstate Transportation of Stolen 
Motor Vehicle matters. He was turned over to juvenile 
authorities at Cook County, for prosecution in 1960.

STEWART last 
about three weeks ago. 
unknown location. The 
known to STEWART.

heard from her son and RAY telephonically 
These two men were to take a trip to an 

employment of RAY and HULTGREN was not
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The Atlanta Division advised on April 25, 1968, 
that Mr. RANDOLPH B. JONES, Pure Oil Company Dealer, 
Americus, Georgia, advised he sold gas to an individual on 
April 16, 1968, who closely resembled 1968 phpto of JAMES 
EARL RAY. Mr. JONES described the car he believed the 
person to be driving as well as furnishing a physical 
description of this individual. He also stated that he 
believed the individual purchased gas on a temporary Pure 
Oil Credit Card, which he believes expires in August or 
September, 1968. He also advised that the credit card slips 
were purchases on April 16, 1968, and had already been 
forwarded to the Pure Oil Company Retail Department, Palatine, 
Illinois.

On April 26, 1968, Mr. CLYDE E. PHODES, Accounting 
Department, Pure Oil Company, Palatine, Illinois, was 
telephonically contacted by SA RENE J. DUMAINE, at which time 
he advised that the package of credit card slips mailed in 
by Mr. JONES on April 17, 1968, would already be in the 
Balance process, Accounting Department, and would take until 
at least April 30, 1968, to locate. He said it is possible 
that he would be able to locate the credit card slips mailed 
in on April 22, 1968. He requested that he be furnished 
with the Transmittal Slip number used by JONES in submitting 
the credit card transactions.

On the same date, Mr. RHODES was furnished with 
the following transmittal numbers:

4/18/68 - 7-0217999 
7-0218000

4/22/68 - 7-0217997 
7-0217998

The foregoing were obtained from the Atlanta Division in 
contact with Mr. R. B. JONES. Mr. RHODES advised that he 
had located all of the credit card slips submitted on 
April 22, 1968. A review of these slips did not reveal any
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credit card slips for any transaction on April 16, 1968.

In a continuing review of Pure Oil Company 
records, in conjunction with Mr. RHODES and THOMAS DAVINI 
by SA ROBERT F. PEVAHOUSE on April 29 and 30, 1968, 
located the list of credit card invoices submitted by Mr. 
JONES on April 18, 1968. Credit card purchase number 

was made by Lt. Col. WILKERSON, however, the 
invoice itself could not be located and the addres^wa^not 
yet in file. The charge for credit card number 
is another company credit card and the ticket has already 
been separated elsewhere. No further effort will be made 
to locate this card in view of the comments made by Mr.
JONES. It should be noted that this review did not reveal 
any purchase made on a temporary Pure Oil Credit Card.

There were purchases made by the following 
companies;

Americus Utility 
Aladdin Insulaters 
Georgia Highway Department 
V. R. Bush Company 
Southern Bell of Georgia 
Simplex Nail 
W. C. Page

The charge for H. 0. JONES, JR. was not further 
checked out since it was in the amount of $101.43, which 
could not have been a mere gas purchase.

A review of the credit card slips submitted 
reveals the following purchases for gasoline on April 16, 1968;

A.U. ARNOLD 
RFD Americus, Georgia

JAMES F. TRAINOR 
P.O. Box 265 
Damascus, Georgia

J. ROY STUDSTILL 
212 Daniel Street 
Americus, Georgia
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Re: R. TAYLOR
OAK LAWN, ILLINOIS

Investigation regarding the above-named individual 
was initiated upon receipt of a typewritten postcard by the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) Headquarters in 
Washington, D.C. The card was postmarked April 22, 1968, and 
the Bureau instructed the Chicago Division of the FBI to 
attempt to locate Ro TAYLOR and interview him regarding any 
inforna tion he might have pertinent to this case.

The contents of the postcard are quoted below:

"Dear Sirs,

A lot of us knew J. E. Ray from Fullerton Ave in 
Chicago. Maybe he did steal cars or armed robbery but 
he never killed anyone like the Niggers do in riots. 
We thank him for killing M. King. He was nothing but 
a trouble maker. If we do see him in Chicago—we will 
reward him with a couple of thousand dollars—not turn 
him in. He did us Chicagoans a good turn.

We have an ad in the paper which he will recognize, 
but you wouldn’t the way it is typed out.

We all in Chicago are so happy King is dead 
(except the Nigger The Liquor business is at an all 
time high We hope he never gets caught so that if R. 
Abenathy (King’s Succesor starts something he will do 
the same to him. We love J. E. Ray.

R. Taylor"

The following named individuals in the Oak Lawn, 
Illinois, area were located through credit and police depart­
ment checks and through a review of appropriate telephone 
directories. The first four individuals were interviewed 
on April 26, 1968, and the fifth individual on April 29, 1968 
by SA ROBERT F. SWIERCZ.
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1) ROBERT C. TAYLOR 
8725 Stevens Drive 
Oak Lawn, Illinois

2) ROBERT Rc TAYLOR 
6540 82nd Place 
Oak Lawn, Illinois

3) RONALD Po TAYLOR 
7721 Laramie 
Oak Lawn, Illinois

4) RUSSELL C. TAYLOR 
6810 Saratoga Drive 
Oak Lawn, Illinois

5) ROY Ge TAYLOR 
5332 State Road 
Oak Lawn, Illinois

All advised they had not written or mailed the 
postcard quoted above, nor could they think of anyone who 
might have done so0
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RE: TROY EARLS

Following investigation conducted by SA JEROME 
F. NOLAN on April 26, 1968, at Rockford, Illinois.

CATHY SHARP, Clerk, Rockford Police Department, 
advised records reflected TROY HERMAN EARLS was charged 
with speeding September 20, 1962, age age 22, white, male, 
with residence 1063 West State, Rockford - nothing further 
reflected.

Mrs. VIOLET NORD, Rockford Credit Bureau, advised 
records reflected TROY EARLS, 4240 11th Street, Rockford, 
was placed in file July, 1959, at age 19. Employed Elco 
Tool Company since November of 1958 which was verified 
March, 1963. Wife, MARY, employed Barber-Colman Company, 
and as of March, 1963, had two children. Credit excellent.

The foregoing investigation was based on informa­
tion furnished by the Omaha Division who advised that on 
April 23, 1968, GREG J. KIBBLE, Chief of Police, Valley, 
Nebraska, advised he works part time at the Two Rivers State 
Recreation Area, south of Venice, Nebraska, and that on 
April 22, 1968, the Superintendent, RICHARD WOLKOW, had 
advised as follows:

On April 17, 1968, TROY EARLS, 4240 11th Street, 
Rockford, Illinois, was registered as an overnight camper; 
he was driving a camper, make not recorded or recalled, 
Illinois license B 282390.

After viewing TV and newspaper pnotographs of 
him, WOLKOW concluded there was some resemblance between 
EARLS and JAMES EARL RAY, aka, Fugitive, and recalled that 
EARLS had inquired of him regarding gun laws in the State of 
Nebraska B
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RE; JOHN H. CARNAHAN (LOOK-ALIKE)

On April 28, 1968, the Milwaukee Division advised 
that TED WROBLEWSKI, Assistant Park Manager, Interstate 
State Park, St. Croix, Wisconsin, telephonically advised 
that he had read an article which set forth that the 
operator of the Modern Frontier Motel between Mandam and 
Bismarck, North Dakota, reported a man resembling RAY 
accompanied by a blonde female and driving a pickup truck 
registered that motel on April 25, 1968.

In view of this, WROBLEWSKI advised that on 
April 23, 1968, a white male who gave the name Jo CARNAHAN, 
Skokie, Illinois, accompanied by a blonde female, driving 
a Ford pickup with camper, Illinois license B 291617, registered 
at his park.

On the same date, the Springfield Division advised 
that records, Motor Vehicle Bureau, reveal above license 
number registered to JAMES MC GOVERN, 10023 West Devon, 
Rosemont, Illinois, for a 1966 Chevrolet panel trucks

On the same date, Mr. JAMES J. MC GOVERN, above, 
advised SA ROBERT L. BAKER that he is the owner of a 1966 
Chevrolet panel truck bearing 1968 Illinois license B 291617. 
This vehicle was observed and both license plates were 
attached. Mr. MC GOVERN could furnish no further informa­
tion in this matter and was not identical with the subject.

JOHN H. CARNAHAN, 9138 Kilpatrick, Skokie, Illinois, 
was located and interviewed by SA BAKER. He advised that he 
and his wife were camping in Wisconsin this weekend and were 
driving a Ford pickup bearing 1968 Illinois license B 271617 
and were hauling a rented camper. CARNAHAN is the owner of 
Skokie Auto Air Company and is not identical to subject RAY.
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Re: JAMES E. BODKER
14341 South Avalon 
Dolton, Illinois

On May 1, 1968, the Atlanta Office advised that 
CHARLES V. TYSON, Manager, Hertz Rental, Albany, Georgia, 
stated that at 12:15 PM, April 19, 1968, a white male 
identifying himself as JAMES E. BODKER, rented a 1967 
Ford Galaxie, 4-door, hard top, white over blue, Vehicle 
Identification Number 7A56C207625, bearing 1968 Georgia 
license 8J5039. This car was to be used in the vicinity 
of Albany and returned to Albany, Georgia, on April 22, 1968. 
BODKER gave home address as above and claimed to be manager 
of Suburban Motors, address not given. He furnished Illinois 
drivers license number. Vehicle not returned as of May 1, 1968. 
Description of BODKER fits general description of JAMES EARL 
RAY. One Hertz employee states BODKER bears close resemblance 
to 1968 photograph and believes BODKER could be identical to 
subj ect.

The following investigation was conducted by SA 
THOMAS W. PARRISH on May 1, 1968;

The records of the Dolton, Illinois Police Department 
were reviewed and contained no information identifiable with 
BODKER.

LARRY MILLAR, 14341 Avalon, Dolton, Illinois, advised 
that he is the brother-in-law of BODKER who uses the above 
address as a mailing address but does not reside at the location. 
He could furnish no information regarding BODKER’s present 
whereabouts. DONNA MILLAR appeared at the above residence and 
furnished the same information as her husband. She further 
advised that on the day KING was shot, BODKER and the rest of 
the family were attending a birthday party for their mother, 
Mrs. ZELDA BALDUC, 12357 Ashland, Calumet Park, Illinois. 
Both stated they would have BODKER contact the FBI if they 
located him. Both were also advised that the auto rented 
by BODKER was overdue and that he should immediately advise Hertz.
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Mrs. BALDUC was contacted and verified information 
given by the MILLARs. She exhibited a photo of BODKER. 
Comparison of this photo with that of the subject did not 
appear to indicate any similarity.

On May 2, 1968, BODKER was contacted at the North 
Side Inn, 125th and Western, Blue Island, Illinois. He 
bears very little physical resemblance to subject RAY. 
BODKER exhibited numerous identification to establish his 
background. Handwriting samples were obtained and appear 
identical to other signatures going back ten years. He 
advised that on the evening of the KING murder he was at his 
mother’s home with numerous other guests.

BODKER is presently on parole and has served 5 
years, 10 months of a 14-year sentence for voluntary manslaughter; 
he has also served time for burglary and auto theft. His parole 
records are maintained with the Illinois State Probation Office. 
He advised that he returned the Hertz car to their Chicago 
Office.
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Re Look Alike, O’Hare Airport, Chicago, Delta Airlines, 4/9/68.

The following investigation was conducted by SA 
DANIEL R. HUNTINGTON on May 1, 1968:

LOU MYERS, Field Ticket Office Manager, Delta 
Airlines, O’Hare International Airport, advised that from 
his records the two ticket agents working the express baggage 
check in counter where seat selection formerly was located 
were JOHN WINNICK and PAUL VANA. MYERS said that Delta 
handles from four to five thousand passengers a day from 
O'Hare and advised that the seat selection is now handled, 
and was at that time handled, at each gate. However, if H. 
ALVIN SHARPE is a frequent Delta Traveler, he would have 
recalled that this is where seat selection had been for a 
number of years.

WINNICK interviewed at length, however, he recalled 
nothing of incident described. He has seen many
photographs of subject, and states he cannot recall any 
person resembling subject.

PAUL VANA recently married, on honeymoon at the 
Island or Aruba, off the coast of South America, and unavail­
able until May 8, 1968.

The foregoing investigation was based on informa­
tion furnished by the New Orleans Division on April 29, 
1968, indicating that H. ALVIN SHARP, Educoin Company, 
New Orleans, Louisiana, advised that about 2:00 p.m. he went 
to the Delta Airlines Ticket Office, O’Hare Airport, and 
while there, observed a man talking with one of the seat 
reservation agents. SHARP thought he knew this man and 
and then his attention was further drawn to him by the fact 
that the passenger said he wanted to go to New Orleans but 
did not want the flight via Atlanta. SHARP spoke to this 
man, thinking he was his friend, apologized and then noted 
that this person remained at the counter and seemed to have 
a ’’hassle” with one of the two men at the counter. This 
conversation apparently continued for thirty minutes. 
SHARP did not see this person again, states he believes this 
man was the subject after observing a new picture of RAY. 
SHARP stated the 1968 photo of RAY does not resemble man 
at airport.
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1. SPECIAL PROJECTS

Immediately upon identification of the murderer of 
KING as JAMES EARL RAY, contact was established with the 
various airlines at O’Hare International Airport, with 
United States Customs and with airlines having international 
operations. On April 25, 1968, all airlines at O’Hare 
Airport as well as the O’Hare Detachment of the Chicago Police 
Department, Immigration and Naturalization Service, and United 
States Public Health were contacted by SA JOHN W. MORAN and 
SA DANIEL R. HUNTINGTON at which time supervisory personnel 
were furnished with Identification Orders and wanted flyers 
of the subject which they agreed to place in a prominent spot 
and discuss instant matter with their employees. They also 
advised that they would insure that the FBI was immediately 
contacted in the event any employee observed a person that 
resembled the subject.

On April 24, 1968, Mr. CHARLES G. WARD, District 
Supervisor, Federal Narcotics Bureau, United States Department 
of Justice, Room 1836, Federal Building, was contacted by 
SA CLARK A. HULL at which time he was furnished 25 copies of 
the wanted flyer for JAMES EARL RAY. Mr. WARD advised that 
all sources of the Narcotics Bureau would be contacted con­
cerning the subject and should any positive information be 
received about him or his whereabouts, he would immediately 
notify the FBI,

All ITSMV cases in the Chicago Division have been 
reviewed from March 22, 1968, to date where the car was 
stolen in or near Atlanta, Georgia. To date there has 
been no indication from this review that the subject was 
responsible for any theft that area based on Chicago informa­
tion.

Lieutenant EMIL GIESE, Commanding Officer, Identifica 
tion Division, Chicago Police Department, was contacted by 
SA RAMON W. STRATTON on April 22, 1968, with the request that 
the latent fingerprints presently outstanding in the Chicago 
Police Department unsolved criminal cases be checked against 
the known prints of JAMES EARL RAY. On April 26, 1968, Lieu­
tenant GIESE advised that he is continuing the program con­
sistent with the available personnel. He said that he had 
several thousand latents in file and to this time, he has

- 162 -

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



CG 44-1114
RJD:jap
2.

eliminated an estimated 200 to 300. He advised that he is 
aware of the importance of this matter and is personally 
spending a considerable amount of time when possible 
eliminating these latents assisted by three latent examiners 
when available. On May 3, 1968, Lieutenant GIESE advised 
that he has eliminated about another 300 prints without 
developing any that could be identical with the subject.

On April 30, 1968, the Chicago Division instituted 
personal contacts with all of the country clubs within the 
territory. The contacting Agents reviewed the employment 
records of the various country clubs for any possibility 
that the subject could have been employed at the club at 
any time and if he had been employed since April 23, 1967. 
These contacts met with negative results; however, a copy 
of the Identification Order for the subject was left with 
appropriate personnel who advised that they would check all 
individuals who applied for employment in the future and 
would immediately notify the Chicago Division if there 
appeared to be any individual answering the physical descrip­
tion and photograph of the subject.

The records of the American Bartending School, 
334 South Wabash, were reviewed by SA RICHARD G. STILLING 
and contact has been maintained with Mr. GERALD R. SANTORO, 
Director, on a continuing basis in the event that the subject 
might contact the school.

The records of the American Bartending School were 
reviewed in an effort to find the attendance of JOHN RAY, 
subject’s brother; however, a search of these records going 
back to 1962 did not develop any information that JOHN RAY 
had attended.
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FBI BIRMGHAM

FBI PORTLAND

3 17 PM URGENT 5/20/68 DMP

TO BIRMINGHAM

FROM PORTLAND (157-380) IP

M URKIN.

UNKNOWN SUSPECT OPERATING NINETEEN SIXTYSEVEN CADILLAC FOUR

DOOR HARDTOP, ALABAMA LICENSE ONE C FOUR TWO FIVE SEVEN.

A PORTLAND, OREGON, RESIDENT SAW A YOUNG MAN AND AN OLDER MAN 

ATA CO.IN OPERATED LAUNDRY IN PORTLAND LAST NIGHT AND THINKS THE 

OLDER MAN MATCHES DESCRIPTION AND APPEARANCE OF JAMES EARL RAY.

THE MEN TRAVELING IN A NINETEEN SIXTYSEVEN CADILLAC FOUR DOOR HARD- 
i G 4 J- 7

TOP BEARING ALABAMA LICENSE ONE C FOUR TWO tFIVE SEVEN. 

. BIRMINGHAM REQUESTED TO DETERMINE WHO MIGHT BE OPERATING ABOVE 

CADILLAC AND WHETHER ANY POSSIBILITY IDENTICAL WITH JAMES EARL RAY.

MEMPHIS ADVISED BY AIRMAIL.

CONSIDER ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

END.

CORRCTION -- LINE 8 - WORD 9 -- WHOULD READ FIVE.

END. .

DLR

FBI BIRMGHAM 

©
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FBI BIRMGHAM

FBI MOBILE

5 35 PM

URGENT 5/20/68 VFP

TO BIRMINGHAM 44-1740

FROM MOBILE 157-2627

MURKIN. CR. 00 ME.

FOLLOWING RECEIVED THIS DATE BY MO FROM NYJ 

AT APPROX NINE AM ON MAY TWENTY INSTANT, MRS. CARMEN HINES, 

RONKONKOMA, N.Y. A SECRETARY FOR NEWSDAY NEWSPAPER, WHILE 

DRIVING ON THE LONG ISLAND EXPRESSWAY IN THE VINCINITY OF 

HOLBROOK, N.Y?, OBSERVED A BLUE CONVERTIBLE AUTOMOBILE WITH A 

BEIGE TOP, YEAR AND MAKE OF CAR NOT KNOWN, BEARING ALA. LICENSE 

PLATE TWO FIVE DASH TWO ZERO ZERO FOUR EIGHT. THIS CAR WAS 

DRIVEN, BY A WHITE MALE, WHO LOOKED LIKE JAMES EARL RAY. THERE 

WERE NO OTHER OCCUPANTS IN THE CAR. MOBILE, AT MONTGOMERY, 

ALA., WILL DETERMINE THE OWNER OF ALA. LICENSE PLATE TWO FIVE

DASH TWO ZERO ZERO FOUR EIGHT AND CONDUCT FURTHER INVESTIGATION

END PAGE ONE
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PAGE TWO

TO DETERMINE IF THIS CAR COULD HAVE BEEN DRIVEN BY RAY.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

ME ADVISED AM.

THIS LICENSE IS FOR CULLMAN COUNTY* COVERED BY BIRMINGHAM

WHICH OFFICE SHOULD HANDLE LEAD SET FORTH FOR MOBILE.

AM COPY TO NEW YORK AND MEMPHIS.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

END

BH DLR

FBI BIRMGHAM
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FBI MOBILE

FBI BIRMGHAM

10:50AM 5-21-68 URGENT CEN

TO MOBILE

FROM BIRMINGHAM (44- 1740)

M URKIN, CR.

RE BIRMINGHAM TELEPHONE CALL TO MONTGOMERY RA, THIS DATE.

THIS TELETYPE WILL SERVE TO CONFIRM INFORMATION IN BIRMINGHAM 

TELEPHONE CALL TO MONTGOMERY RA, THIS DATE.

ON MAY TWENTY, LAST, PORTLAND, ADVISED UNKNOWN SUSPECT OPERATIOO 

NINETEEN SIXTYSEVEN CADILLAC, FOUR-DOOR, HARDTOP, ALA. LICENSE 

ONE C - FOUR TWO FIVE SEVEN.

A PORTLAND RESIDENT SAW YOUNG MAN AND AN OLDER MAN AT A 

COIN-OPERATED LAUNDRY IN PORTLAND, LAST NIGHT, AND THINKS OLDER 

MAN MATCHES DESCRIPTION AND APPEARANCE OF JAMES EARL RAY. THE MEN 

TRAVELING IN NINETEEN SIXTYSEVEN CADILLAC, FOUR-DOOR, HARDTOP, 

BEARING ALA. LICENSE ONE C - FOUR TWO FIVE SEVEN. BIRMINGHAM 

REQUESTED TO DETERMINE WHO MIGHT BE OPERATING ABOVE CADILLAC AND 

WHETHER ANY POSSIBILITY IDENTICAL WITH JAMES EARL RAY.

MVB JEFFERSON COUNTY, ALA., ADVISED NINETEEN SIXTYEIGHT ALA. 

END PAGE ONE

y// ;y^ /
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PAGE TWO BH 44-1740

LICENSE ONE C - FOUR TWO FIVE SEVEN ISSUED TO ROGER BROUSSARD, TWO ONE 

TWO THREE, TWELFTH AVE. NO., FOR A SIXTYEIGHT CADILLAC DE VILLE, VIN 

B EIGHT - TWO ONE ONE THREE ONE ONE, FOUR DOOR, IN APRIL, NINETEEN 

SIXTYEIGHT. CURRENT BIRMINGHAM DIRECTORY INDICATES RESIDENT AT

TWO ONE TWO THREE, TWELFTH AVE. NO. IS ONE FRANK W. PRUETT. BIRMINGHAM 

PD, JEFFERSON COUNTY SO, AND INDICES NEGATIVE RE BROUSSARD. JEFFERSON 

COUNTY SO AND INDICES NEGATIVE ON PRUETT. BIRMINGHAM PD RECORDS 

INDICATE FRANK W. PRUETT ARRESTED IN NINETEEN SIXTYFIVE FOR GL OF

AUTO IN ST. CLAIR, CO., ALA.

MOBILE AT MONTGOMERY, ALA., WILL DETERMINE IF BROUSSARD AND

PRUETT LICENSED DRIVERS IN STATE OF ALA., AND WILL OBTAIN COPY OF 

THEIR LICENSE AND DETERMINE IF SIGNATURES SIMILAR TO THAT OF SUBJECT.

BIRMINGHAM WILL EXAMINE COPY OF APPLICATION FOR LICENSE TAGS ISSUED 

TO BROUSSARD.

MEMPHIS ADVISED BY AM.

ARMED AND DANAGEROUS.

END AND ACK PLS.

CORRECTION PAGE ONE PARA TWO LAST WORD OF LINE ONE SHOULD READ

OPERATING

J EB 

FBI MOBILE

T U

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



$D-36'{Rev. 5-22-64)

fbi ;
Date: 5/21/68

Transmit the following in______________ PLAINTEXT ______________________ I
(Type in plaintext or code) '

Via_____ TELETYPE________________URGENT_____________________J
(Priority)

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------K

TO MOBILE

FROM BIRMINGHAM ((44-1740)

MURKIN, CR.

RE BIRMINGHAM TELEPHONE CALL TO MONTGOMERY RA, THIS DATE.

THIS TELETYPE WILL SERVE TO CONFIRM INFORMATION IN BIRMINGHAM 

TELEPHONE CALL TO MONTGOMERY RA , THIS DATE.

ON MAY TWENTY, LAST, PORTLAND, ADVISED UNKNOWN SUSPECT OPERATING 

NINETEEN SIXTYSEVEN CADILLAC, FOUR-DOOR, HARDTOP, ALA. LICENSE 

ONE C- FOUR TWO FIVE SEVEN.

A PORTLAND RESIDENT SAW ^ YOUNG MAN AND AN OLDER MAN AT A 

COIN-OPERATED LAUNDRY IN PORTLAND, LAST NIGHT, AND THINKS OLDER 

MAN MATCHES DESCRIPTION AND APPEARANCE OF JAMES EARL RAY. THE MEN 

TRAVELING IN NINETEEN SIXTYSEVEN CADILLAC, FOUR-DOOR HARDTOP, 

BEARING ALA. LICENSE ONE C - FOUR TWO FIVE SEVEN. BIRMINGHAM 

REQUESTED TO DETERMINE WHO MIGHT BE OPERATING ABOVE CADILLAC AND 

WHETHER ANY POSSIBILITY IDENTICAL WITH JAMES EARL RAY.

MVB JEFFERSON COUNTY, 
1-Memphis (AM)
NGM:bgs

ALA., ADVISED NINETEEN SIXTYEIGHT ALA.

L/e/-/-7<^0 -/f ^>7
SEARCHED____ iNDEXED_____ _

Approved:
dial Agent in Charge

Sent iQ^O t> M Per ££&___________
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FBI |

Date: ।

Transmit the following in_____________________________  ___________________________ [
(Type in plaintext or code) '

Via ______________________  |
(Priority) ,

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- J____________

PAGE TWO

LICENSE ONE C-FOUR TWO FIVE SEVEN ISSUED TO ROGER BROUSSARD, TWO ONE 

TWO THREE,TWELFTH AVE. NO., FOR A SIXTYEIGHT CADILLAC DE VILLE, VIN 

B EIGHT - TWO ONE ONE THREE ONE ONE, FOUR DOOR, IN APRIL, NINETEEN 

SIXTYEIGHT. CURRENT BIRMINGHAM DIRECTORY INDICATES RESIDENT AT

TWO ONE TWO THREE,TWELFTH AVE. NO. IS ONE FRANK W. PRUETT. BIRMINGHAM 

PD, JEFFERSON COUNTY SO, AND INDICES NEGATIVE RE BROUSSARD. JEFFERSON 

COUNTY SO AND INDICES NEGATIVE O^PRUETT. BIRMINGHAM PD RECORDS

I NDICATE FRANK W. PRUETT ARRESTED IN NINETEEN SIXTYFIVE FOR GL OF 

AUTO IN ST. CLAIR, CO., ALA.

MOBILE AT MONTGOMERY, ALA., WILL DETERMINE IF BROUSSARD AND 

PRUETT LICENSED DRIVERS IN STATE OF ALA., AND WILL OBTAIN COPY OF 

THEIR LICENSE AND DETERMINE IF SIGNATURES SIMILAR TO THAT OF SUBJECT.
U»fU. eiw**

BIRMINGHAM OWAIN COPY OF APPLICATION FOR LICENSE TAGS ISSUED

TO BROUSSARD.

MEMPHIS ADVISED BY AM.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

END.

Approved: ___________________________
Special Agent in Charge

Sent _______________M Per _________________
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3-8-67)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
REPOR . <NG OFFICE

EI BINGHAM

OFFICE O F ORIGIN

MEMPHIS

da Ee-x \
(3/20/68

INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

4/17/68 - 5/17/68
TITLE -CASE re\o\t maj/e by TYPED BY

c^JtSS EARL RAY, aka - saKenry a . SNOW cap
FUGITIVE
IO #4182
O' #442-A
TOP TEN FUGITIVE;
AR. MARTIN LUTHER KINS, JR. -
VICTIM

CHARACTER OF CASE

CR - CONSPIRACY; UFAC - ROBBERY

REFERENCES: Report of SA HENRY A. SNOW at Birmingham,
- - dated 4/17/68, and numerous communicati©^

and reportsx—^

P -I

BIRMINGHAM:

AT BIRMINGHAM,ALABAMA:

Will continue efforts to locate fugitive RAY.

COPI ES MADE:

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED
—-------- ------- A 1

ACQUIT­
TALS

CASE HAS BEEN:
con via AU TO. FUG. FIN ES SAVINGS RECOVERI ES

PENDING OVER ONE YEAR |~~~| Y ES ^] NO 

PENDING PROSECUTION
OVER SIX MON THS EZlVES KJnO

APPROVED
SPECI AL AGENT 

IN CH ARGE DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

Bureau (44-38861)4 
2
1 
1
1 
3

Atlanta (44-2386)
Chicago (info)(44-1114)
Kansas City ' ~ ~

SEARCHED_______ INDEXED______
Info)(44-760)
Info; (44-1574)

Memphis (1-U$A, Memphis. HOLD)
Newark (Info)(44-854)
New Orleans (Info)(157-10673)

Los Angeles

(1-USA, Bintingham)
Dissemination Record of Notations

Agency / —/ ^^/t z /c -
Request Reed.
Date Fwd.

How Fwd.
By
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HAS: jam

ADMINISTRATIVE:

No leads are being set forth in this report 
as all have been handled by telephone or teletype 
during the period covered in this report.

One extra copy is being furnished to 
the Memphis Office marked "Hold” for the U. S. 
Attorneys Memphis, which may be released only 
upon Bureau authority.

The voluminous negative information is 
not being reported herein as it would serve no 
useful purpose. However, in separate volumns 
of the Birmingham file related to this matter, 
all such investigation is recorded including 
elimination of numerous "look-alikes" and suspects.

Tn accordance with Bureau instructions 
each informant including CI’s and PCI’s as well as 
logical racial informants and sources of information 
have all been contacted personally during the period 
covered herein and each such individual has been 
supplied a copy of the Identification Order for 
RAY together with exhibition of several views of his 
photographs. This has resulted negatively to date.

The confidential source whose interview 
is set forth in this report at length who was a former 
inmate of subject RAY at the Missouri State Peniten­
tiary is THOMAS BRITTON who resides at 1710 
Alabama Avenue, Jasper, Alabama, and is presently 
employed at Foster’s Cabinet Shop, Haleyville, 
Alabama, He is being contacted on a regular basis 
and it is believed that should he receive a call 
from subject RAY that he will notify the Birmingham 
Office immediately. It was deemed advisable not to

COVER PAGE
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diselose hiss identity io this report since he is appre­
hensive of possible retaliation by former inmates 
should it become known that he is being contacted 
by FBI Agents. Contacts with him have been had 
after his regular workaday hours in (order that he not 
be compromised.

In connection with the information 
furnished in the body of this report by the above­
mentioned confidential source regarding the possibility 
that subject RAY may have known that Walker County, 
Alabama was dry but that there were ’’beer joints” 
just over the neighboring county line of Jefferson 
near Birmingham, the following is noted?

The location of the ”beer joints” 
described by the confidential source is in close 
proximity to the terminus of the navigable Warrior 
River upon which large tow barges operate to port 
Birmingham and Cordova, Alabama. The Warrior River 
is navigable from those locations through the length 
of Alabama to Mobile thence by inten^coastal canal 
to New Orleans and from there up the Mississippi River. 
Birmingham contemplates additional investigation 
on the possibly that RAT during the period 
1958 to 1960 may have, in fact, been employed as a 
deck hand or cook on ©ne of the barge lines operated 
on the Mississippi-Warrlor system.

In connection with the information 
furnished by BRITTON, it was thought advisable 
to check the long distance telephone calls made 
from his home telephone to determine whether there 
might be any possibility of his having been 
contacted by such means by subject RAY.

On May 8, 1968, SA JOHN H. KRESEK secured 
from Mrs. ELAINE DOWNEY, Assistant Manager, Southern

COVER PAGE
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Bell Telephone and Telegraph Company, Jasper, 
A la bam, whose identity should be protested, a 
list of all such toll ©alls made to BRITTON’S 
home telephone 387-7988 beginning on 
September 18, 1B7S through April 4, 1968. The 
identity of the individuals called have been 
established and reflect no possibility of RAY 
being the recipient of any call. A record of 
this is maintained in the Birmingham file.

Informattoacq^ssof this repcart are being 
furnished the auxiliary offices indicated due 
to their investigation conducted in this matter 
and possible future requests for additional 
iwes t iga t i on.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date ^y 15> 1968

Mrs. BEATRICE BRITTON, 1710 Alabama Avenue, 
Jasper, Alabama, furnished the following:

She is married to THOMAS BRITTON, a former inmate 
at the Missouri State Penitentiary, Jefferson City, Missouri. 
Mrs. BRITTON states her husband never identified JAMBS EARL 
RAY as a person known to him after or during the time when 
RAY’s photograph and name were appearing frequently on TV and ip 
newspapers and also stated her husband had never commented 
anything about RAY until about May 3, 1968. when Mrs. 
BRUTON was first contacted by the FBI in an effort to 
locate her husband. Her husband then told her that the 
FBI was seeking him concerning a man he had known in the 
penitentiary who had carried hot water to the prisoners’ 
cells.

Mrs. BRITTON stated that neither she nor her 
husband, to her knowledge, has ever received any telephone 
calls from any unknown men who were attempting to contact 
her husband and who could be identical with JAMES EARL RAY. 
She stated she has never been contacted at her residence 
by anyone resembling RAY who was looking for her husband. 
She was unable to identify any photograph of RAY as a 
person ever seen by her at any time.

She stated that from June, 1967, until January, 
1968, she and her family had not resided at 1710 Alabama 
Avenue, Jasper, but had resided in a rural area outside 
of Jasper.* During the sarnie time, however, they had kept 
the same telephone number they had had prior to moving 
from 1710 Alabama Avenue. In January, 1968, they moved 
back into the house at 1710 Alabama Avenue.

5/8/68 Jasper, Alabama File # BH 44-1740

SA ROBERT M. BARRETT and
SA WILLIAM A. SAUCIER / RMB:hss 5/14/68

Date dictated-------------------
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency^
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In connection with the information received 
from THOMAS BR1TTOM that JAMF5 EARL RAY had identified 
to BOTTOM several bars and night clubs in Northwest 
Jefferson County, Alabama, the -following investigation 
was conducted on May 8. 1968, by Special Agents ROBERT 
M. BARRETT and WILLIAM A. SAUCIER:

GLADYS. KEY, who was formerly known as GLADYS 
.HAYWOOD, wife of C. C. HAYWOOD, and also known as "MAM” 
HAYWOOD, stated she operated, along with her former husband 
C. C. HAYWOOD, the Riverview Night Club from July, 1958, 
until 1964, This place is located on the Warrior Fiver 
in northwest Jefferson County. Mrs. KEY stated she could 
not recall any former customer during the period 1958 - 
I960 who was identical with JAMES EARL RAY. She further 
advised that the photographs of RAY were not identical 
with any person she recalls seeing at the Riverview Night 
Club from 1958 to 1960 or at her present bar from April, 
1967, to the present time.

Mrs, KEY is presently operating the ’“Little 
Warrior River Cafe,” which is located one-half mile from 
the Riverview. Mrs. KEY’S employee, MARLENE KILGORE, 
also was unable to identify the photograph of RAY as a 
customer she has ever seen in the Little Warrior River 
Cafe.

Mr.. C. C8 HAYWOOD, owner of the Riverview 
Night Club since 1958, advised he was unable to identify 
photographs of JAMES EARL RAY as a customer who came to 
his place either in 1958 to 1960 or since April, 1967, 
The photographs of RAY were also shown to HAYWOOD’S 
barmaid, Mrs. ELLEN SICKLES, and to Mrs. C. C. (PHYLLIS) 
HAYWOOD, who were unable to identify photographs of RAY 
as anyone they had seen in the Riverview.

MAMIE MITCHELL, Manager of Rose’s Place on 
Old U. S. Highway 78, Route One, Dora, Alabama, advised 
she has operated this "beer joint” since 1963. In 1958 
it was known as ’’Johnny’s Place" and in 1960 it was known 
as "Parker’s Place.” When MITCHELL took over in 1963, 
she named it "Mamie’s Place” and changed the name to 
’’Rose’s” in 1964, Mrs. MITCHELL was unable to identify 
a photograph of JAMES EARL RAY as a person she has ever 
seen in her bar.
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ED HOLLI?-. operator of the Allstate Cafe, U. S. 
Highway 78, advised he and his brother, HAROLD HOLLIS, had 
been operating the Allstate Night Club and Allstate Cafe 
as two separate businesses since 1957. HOLLIS stated he 
couuc not identify any of the photographs of JAMES EARL 
RAI' as a person ne had ever seen at the Allstate Cafe 
“ithe-r during the period 1958-1960 or since April, 1967. 
HAROLD HOLLIS was a iso unable to identify subject RAY 
after viewing the photographs.

ELEANOR HOLLIS, wife of ED HOLL'S and who works 
as a waitress at the Allstate Cafe, identified the 1967 
and 1968 photographs of JAMES EARL RAY as a person she has 
seen at the Allstate Cafe. She stated that quite frankly 
she is unable to furnish any other information whatsoever 
about the person she identified as RAY, as to description, 
time seen at the cafe, automobile used, or anything else. 
She was quite definite in that she had seen RAY at the cafe.

MYRTLE NELSON, cook at the Allstate Cafe, 
identified the 1967 and 1968 photographs of JAMES EARL 
RAY as a person she had seen in the Allstate Cafe as a 
customer. She stated, however, she could not furnish any 
other information whatsoever concerning this person.

Both Mrs. HOLLIS and MYRTLE NELSON stated they 
would give the matter considerable thought in an effort to 
recall any other information concerning the individual 
they identified.
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UNFTEL STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 - USA, Memphis
1 - USA, Birmingham

Report of: SA HENRY A, SNOW
Date: 5/20/68

Office: BIRMINGHAM

Fieid Office File #: 44 — 1'740 Bureau File #: 44—38861

Title: JAMES EARL RAY;
DR0 MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. 
VICTIM

Character: CIVIL RIGHTS - CONSPIRACY; UNLAWFUL FLIGHT TO AVOID 
CONFINEMENT - ROBBERY

Synopsis: Proprietor of the "’Gun Rack”, Birmingham, a store 
dealing in the sale of firearms, is of opinion that 
subject spent considerable time examining high power 
rifles in his place on 3/27/68, which was two days 
prior to his appearance at the Aeromarine Supply 
Company where murder weapon was purchased. Record 

' located of bank draft purchased by subject, as GALT, 
on 9/28/67, in amount $337.24, payable to Superior 
Bulk Film Company, Chicago, for photographic equip­
ment. Son of seller of Mustang to subject believed 
photograph of subject identical to purchaser. Same 
opinion of photograph expressed by operator and 
cook at the Economy Rooming House, Highland Avenue, 
Birmingham, where subject resided from 8/26/67 to 
10/7/67. JAMES W. BROWN, Reform, Alabama, who was 
well acquainted with subject RAY while both confined 
in Missouri State Penitentiary, Jefferson City, 
Missouri, recalled that RAY was considerably upset 
during demonstrations led by KING and about the 
Fall of 1963 BAY made the statement that he was 
going to kill KING when he got out and was under 
the impression that some organisation would pay 
$10,000.06 for KIK’s murder. BROWN also identified 
several former and present inmates who knew’ subject. 
Similiar information secured from another former 
inmate, who is now a parolee from Missouri State 
Penitentiary, residing near Birmingham, but who 
desired his identity not be made known. RAY elim­
inated as possible suspect in any bank robbery 
committed in Birmingham Office territory. Since
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submission of last report and since issuance of Identi­
fication Order and wanted flyer for RAY’s apprehension, 
extensive investigation has continued in Birmingham 
territory without securing any additional information 
as to his whereabouts, although numerous ”look-a-likes” 
and suspects eliminated. This investigation Included 
personal contacts and delivery of Identification Orders 
to all employees in the following business categories? 
outlets of salacious books, rooming houses, hotels and 
motels, bus stations, railroads, airline facilities, 
car rental agencies, public luggage lockers, laundries 
and dry cleaners, ’’lonely heart” type organizations, 
and bank safe deposit box departments. Classified ads 
of used cars for sale which appeared in Birmingham 
newspapers during pertinent period, 3/21-4/2/68, were 
reviewed and 486 cars advertised eliminated as having 
been sold to subject. Subject’s photographs published 
in periodical distributed to all service stations in 
state. No record located of subject having applied for 
employment at any country club. No record of any 
unidentified deceased male who might be subject located 
Check of marriage and divorce records of all counties 
in Birmingham territory negative. SUBJECT SHOULD BE 
CONSIDERED ARMED AND DANGEROUS. -----------------------------

- P -
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0-302 (Rev. 4-15-6-i)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 5/2/68____________

The following signed statement was furnished by 
CLYDE R. MANASCO, Route 9, Box 602, Birmingham, Alabama, 
clerk at the Gun Rack located at 1507 S,W. 31st Street, 
Birmingham, Alabama:

’’Birmingham, Alabama
April 18, 1968

”1, CLYDE MANASCO, having viewed seven photo­
graphs exhibited to me by Special Agent J. T. ARNETT 
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, have selected 
the photograph of ERIC STARVO GALT as appearing similar 
to the man who cane to The Gun Rack Store, Birmingham, 
Alabama, where I am employed, and made inquiry regarding 
high-powered rifles and scopes. I believe the date the 
man appeared at The Gun Rack was March 27, 1968. The 
photograph of a man identified as ERIC STARVO GALT ap­
pears identical to this man with the except ion in the 
photograph ERIC STARVO GALT’s face appears slightly 
broader than I recall the man who was in The Gun Rack.

”1 have read this statement and it is true to the 
best of my knowledge.

/s/ CLYDE R. MANASCO

’’Witnessed:

Special Agent J. T. ARNETT (/s/), FBI, Birmingham, Ala. 
April 18, 1968”

In addition to information furnished in the signed 
statement, Mr. MANASCO advised that as he had previously 
stated, the man who was in The Gun Rack making inquiry regard­
ing high-powered rifles had light brown hair.

Photographs exhibited to Mr. MANASCO were as follows:

JOHN OSCAR LUCK, Jefferson County Sheriff’s Office

On 4/18/68 flf Birmingham, Alabama______ File # BH 44-1740___________

by SA J, T. ARNETT;scb/epg Date dictated -^4/25/68---------------
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#102955, Birmingham., Alabama, photograph taken April 21, 1962.;

ROBERT CROSS, Birmingham FBI #91-1803;

CHARLES NEWMANT GAULT, Birmingham FBI #26-22408;

ERIC STARVO GALT, true name JAMES EARL RAY;

THOMAS FRANKLIN BRADY, Birmingham FBI #26-22408;

ERNEST GEORGE BLAND, Birmingham FBI #44=1740;

JAMES ROBERT LUKE, Atlanta Police Department 
#251309, photograph taken October 20, 1967.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



BH 44-1740
JTA:scb/epg
1

QUINTON B. DAVIS, 912 Ann Street, Birmingham, 
Alabama, owner of The Gun Rack, 1507 31st Street, S.W., 
Birmingham, Alabama, viewed the following photographs?

JOHN OSCAR LUCK, Jefferson County Sheriff's Office 
#102955, Birmingham, Alabama, photograph taken April 21, 1962;

ROBERT CROSS, Birmingham FBI #91-1803;

CHARLES NEWMANT GAULT, Birmingham FBI #26-22408;

ERIC STARVO GALT, true name JAMES EARL RAY;

THOMAS FRANKLIN BRADY, Birmingham FBI #26-22408;

ERNEST GEORGE BLAND, Birmingham FBI #44-1740;

JAMES ROBERT LUKE, Atlanta Police Department 
#251309, photograph taken October 20, 1967.

Mr. DAVIS advised, after viewing the above photographs 
on April 18, 1968, that he could not make a positive statement 
as to whether the photograph of any of the above individuals 
was identical to the photograph of the individual who had 
been in The Gun Rack making inquiry regarding the high- 
powered rifle and had specifically made inquiry regarding a 
Model 264 Browning automatic rifle.
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JTA;seb/epg 
1

JOHN MICHAEL KOPP, 1420 35th Street; Ensley, 
Birmingham, Alabama, employed as the manager of the Firearms 
Department, Long Lewis Hardware Store, Bessemer, Alabama, 
viewed photographs of the following individuals on April 18, 
1968:

JOHN OSCAR LUCK, Jefferson County Sheriff’s Office, 
#102955, Birmingham, Alabama, photograph taken April 21, 1962;

ROBERT CROSS, Birmingham FBI #91-1803

CHARLES NEWMANT GAULT, Birmingham FBI #26-22408;

ERIC STARVO GALT, true name JAMES EARL RAY:

THOMAS FRANKLIN BRADY, Birmingham FBI #26-22408,

ERNEST GEORGE BLAND, Birmingham FBI #44-1740;

JAMES ROBERT LUKE, Atlanta Police Department 
#251309, photograph taken October 20, 1967.

After viewing photographs of the above individuals., 
Mr. KOPP advised that he could not identify photograph of 
either of the above individuals as being the photograph of 
the customer who was in Long Lewis Hardware on March 29,1968 
making inquiry concerning purchasing a high-powered rifle.,
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

n.„ Apm ”, 1968

A review of r^ecrds of the Exchange Security 
Bank., Birmingham, disclosed that on September 28 9 1967 9 
ERIC S, GALT purchased a 3ar* draft from the
Exchange Security Bank’s Five Points South Branch Office,

This draft was dated September 28 9 1967 9 made 
payable to Superior B<lk Film Company, in the amount of 
$337,24, and was drawn on the City National Bank of 
New York, New York, and authorized signature contained 
thereon was BOB SELLERS- This draft did not contain any 
endorsement.

In the event the above document is to be 
introduced in court, a subpoena duces tecum should be 
addressed to BOB CRADDOCK, Exchange Security Bank, 
Birmingham, Alabama,

On 4/16/68 at Birmingham, Alabama File# B® 44-1740

by __ SA ROBERT J, YARNALL^cap -5oate dictated 4/17/68
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

April 17, 1968

1
WAYNE RUSSELL, Arista at Auditor, Exchange 

Security Bank, BirminghaM, Alabama, advised that when 
a customer purchases a bank draft, the customer will 
fill out a requisition form or application, or may 
submit to the teller a piece of paper containing 
necessary information for the preparation of a bank draft, 
and that/this will be submitted to a teller, who will 
then type out the original and two copies of the bank 
draft, and will then have on® of the bank officers 
sign the draft as the authorized signer.

The original draft and ©Be copy will be 
returned to the customer and the second copy will toe 
retained by the bank for their records» Th® application 
or requisition form or piece of paper handed to the teller 
will then be destroyed at th® end of the day-

On 4/16/68 at Birmingham, Alabama pjje # ^ 44-1740
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date_4ZW68

WILLIAM DAVID PAISLEY, SR., 701 South 
48th Street, after viewing a photograph of ERIC 
STARVO GALT, said that there was a resemblance 
between this man and the ERIC STARVO GALT who 
purchased PAISLEY’s 1966 white Mustang in August, 
1967. PAISLEY said he could not make a positive 
identification and added that the man in the photo- 
graph has a fatter face than the ERIC STARVO GALT 
who bought the Mustang.

On 4/18/68___ at Birmingham, Alabama______ piie # BH 44-1740____ ___
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

„.,. 4/18/68 ■V .

Mrs. WILLIAM DAVID PAISLEY, SR., 701 South 
48th Street, after viewing photographs of ERIC STARVO 
GALT, said she could not be sure if this is the man 
she observed buy a white 1966 Mustang from her husband 
in August, 1967. She stated that her recollection of 
this man is admittedly vague as she paid no attention 
to him, but, as best she could recall, the photograph 
of ERIC STARVO GALT did resemble the purchaser, except 
that the man in the photograph has a fuller face than 
the purchaser and the hair in the photograph is too 
dark. She said the mouth and the nose in the photo­
graph definitely remind her of the purchaser.

On 4/18/68 at Birmingham, Alabama p.^ ^ BH 44-1740

SAs ROBERT M. BARRETT and
WILLIAM A. SAUCIER: RMB/jml/epg □ 4/10/68--------------------------------------------------—------- —------ Date dictated-------------
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 4/18/68

WILLIAM DAVID PAISLEY, JR., 701 South 
48th Street, Birmingham, after viewing photographs 
of ERIC STARVO GALT, advised that the photographs 
showing GALT’s eyes as being shut resembles the 
person known to PAISLEY as ERIC STARVO GALT, who 
purchased a 1966 white Mustang from PAlSLEY’s father 
in August, 1967. PAISLEY commented that it appeared 
GALT had put on some weight since PAISLEY had last 
seen him in August, 1967, as GALT’s face in the photo­
graph appears fatter than what PAISLEY recalls. After 
studying the photographs of GALT for several minutes, 
PAISLEY commented that the more he looked at the photo­
graphs the more he believed that they were identical 
with the ERIC STARVO GALT who purchased the Mustang.

PAISLEY added that he did not wish to make 
a positive identification at this time based on the 
photographs, and stated he could probably make a more 
definite identification if he could see GALT in person.

On 4/18/68___at Birmingham, Alabama______ File # BH 44-1740 ___

SAs ROBERT M. BARRETT and
WILLIAM A. SAUCIER: RMB/jml/epg n . .. . . , 4/18/68 --- —---- ———--------------------------- --- ----------------- ————— u a Le me la le a —   —-

^ 11
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date ____4/22/68________

Mrs. J. D. (ELIZABETH) WEEKS, 2201 Pioneer Drive, 
' was interviewed at her place of employment, Sears Roebuck, 

Vestavia Hills, Birmingham, Alabama, and stated that she is 
the sister of MARLIN C. MYERS, who owns the Continental 
Dance Studios, 7960 Crestwood Boulevard, Birmingham, 
Alabama. Mrs. WEEKS stated that she took dance lessons 
between September 12, 1967, and October 3, 1967, at the 
Friendship Club, Graymont Avenue, Birmingham, Alabama, on 
Tuesday evenings between 7:30 p.m. and 8:30 p.m. Mrs. WEEKS 
advised that her brother and sister-in-law were the instructors 
at these dance lessons. Mrs. WEEKS advised that the only 
reason she recalls an individual named ERIC GALT attending 
dance lessons at the Friendship Club, is that her sister, 
DORIS LADNER, told her his name. Mrs. WEEKS advised from 
what she can recall of this individual, he spoke very little 
and did not mingle with the other students. Mrs. WEEKS 
advised she never saw this individual in an automobile and 
does not recall if she ever saw him smoking.

Mrs. WEEKS described this individual as follows:

Race: 
Sex: 
Age: 
Hair: 
Height: 
Weight: 
Build: 
Complexion:

White 
Male 
Early 30’s 
Brown, crew-cut 
6’ 
185 lbs.
Medium 
Medium

Mrs. WEEKS advised she could not furnish any addi­
tional information concerning this individual.
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